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PROCEEDTINGS

DR. MAU: This is a public hearing by the Iowa
Chemical Technology Commission for the establishing of rules
and regulations relating to the poisoning of domestic
livestock.

Present at this meeting today are Mr. Othie
McMurry, who is Director of Natural Resources and Vice-
Chairman of this Commission; Mr. James Meimann, representing
Robert Lounsherxrry, Secretary of Agriculture; Mr. Kenneth
Choquette, representing the Commissioner of Public Health;
Mr. Donald Johnson, representing the Soil Conservation
Committee; Mr. Don Bonneau, representing the State Conservation
Commission; Mr. Robert Yapp 1z the industrial representative;
and I represent agriculture and I'm chairman of the Comnmission.
Absent is a representative of the Dean of Agriculture at
Iowa State, and the League of Municipalities.

Now for this hearing today, Mr. Brown of the
Department staff will serve as lHearing Officer and will
initiate the hearing.

MR. BROWN: Thank you, Dr. Mau. This hearing
is now 1n session. The purpose of this heariﬁg is to
receive comments régarding the proposed rules requiring
the reporting of known and suspected cases of domestic
livestock poisoning pursuant to Section 455B.102. Notice of
this hearing was published on October 7, October 14, and
October 21 in a newspaper of general circulation throughout
the state, Copies of the proof of publication of these

notices has been provided to the Department, and Dr. Campbell,
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Y believe you have copies of proof of publication. O0.K.
We'll enter those into the record of this hearing., The
proposed rules, in addition, were sent specifically to all
veterinarians, local boards of health, county extension
sexrvice directors, farm organizations, newspapers and

other news media, and other interested and affected parties.
A copy of the proposed rules has been placed on display for
public reference in the quarters of the Department of
Environmental Quality.

These rules are proposed to implement Section
455B.102, Subsection 4. It should be emphasized at this
time that these rules are not finally adopted. Oral comments
présented at this hearing and any written statements
submitted prior to this hearing or within ten dayé after this
hearing will be made a part of the hearing record, and‘
given consideration prior to the finél adoption of these
rules. All testimony at this hearirg must be in reference
to the rules which are the subject of this hearing. All
comments will be recorded, and following the hearing, a
transcript will be prepared and retained for public
inspection. Finally, the Commission and the staff are
not present to defend any part of these rules. Rather,
they are here to receive your comments.

It is requested that persons making comments
come to the chair next to Pr. Campbell, and present their
statement. It is alsgco requested that each person presenting

a statement first;identify himself for the record, stating
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his name, the company or organization they represent, and
the city or town from which they have come,

'I'd also like to first ask Dr. Campbell if any
written statements have been received by the Department
regarding this matter, and if you would please, Dr. Campbell,
identify the sources of those comments and then we'll enter
those into the record, too.

DR. CAMPBELL: O.K. Mr. Chairman, we have
received written communications from the Iowa State University,
Dr. Vaughn Secaton, Head of the Veterinary Diagnostic Laboratory.
We have received communications from Dr, Butler, State
Veterinarian, and the Department of Agriculture; also one
from Dr. Louis P. Ducommun, practicing veterinarian at Cleghorn,
and we have received a communication from Dr. Rosdail,
President of the Iowa Veterinary Medical Association. By
the way, that letter from Dr. Rosdail was also signed by
Dr. Wertman, the Executive Director of their Association.

MR, BROWN: Thank you, Dr. Campbell. I now have
before me a list of persons who would desire to make their
oral presentations. I.willbcall them in the order that I
have received the cards., I first call Mr. F. D. Wertman.

F. D. WERTMAN, D.V.M,
Executive Director
Iowa Veterinary Medical Association
826 Fleming Building
Des Moines, Iowa
DR. WERTMAN: That's Dr, Wertman, and I'm

Executive Director of the Iowa Veterinary Medical Association.

I'm representing the veterinary association for the state of
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Iowa. We do have a written statement that Dr. Campbell
just alluded to. I would just make a short oral statement
that the veterinary assocciation, the veterinary profession,
is concerned about our environment, and we wholeheartedly
support all the efforts you're making to improve the
environment.

The concern I think we have as practicing
veterinarians, by the way, I'm not a practicing veterinarian,

but I represent a lot of them, is the business, the manner

of reporting the cases. We are very much aware that in disease

reporting, not only in our profession, but in other professions,

it is very difficult many times to get the reports submitted.
Théy're late or some other thing might happen to them. And
I ﬁhink this is our main concern. And if we can find a good
method of getting the reporting done, this would be finel
But this is a concern that we have, and I think you on this
board should be aware of.

As far as the reporting and where the reports
should be made, this is more or less immaterial to us. We
have a procedure set us now where we do report to the
Laboratory, the Diagnostic Laboratory at Ames, and as I
understand it, the Diagnostic Laboratory then sends reports
to the Department of Environmental Quality. This procedure
is already established and probably should be continued
in that manner. And I think that's all the statement that
I would like to make at this time.

MR. BROWN:- Thank you. I would now call
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Dr. Vaughn A. Seaton.
VAUGHN A. SEATON, D.V.M.
Professor and Head
Veterinary Diagnostic Laboratory
Iowa State University
Anes, Iowa

DR. SEATON: I'm Dr. Seaton, head of the
Veterinary Diagnostic Lab at Iowa State Uﬁiversity.. I
did write a letter to Dr. Campbell; it was not written
as a prepared statement for this hearing, but it did
express some of the concefns that I had for the proposed
rules. Since that time, I have a few additional ones.

My main concern was the portion that referred to
the practicing veterinarians reporting all suspect cases of
tokicity. I think that this is a little more inclusive than
really practical. In the course of a day's practice, there
are many, many cases that are run into that are somewhat‘
along the line of toxicity; it's suspected. I think from

a practical point of view that the veterinarian doesn't report

it then, but does submit the animal to the Laboratory, which

is the normal procedure for toxicities as well as infectious

diseases. And then we do post mortems, the differential
diagnosis, virus isolations, bacteriology, and so forth,

and eventually arrive at a confirmed diagnosis of toxicity

that if we read the proposed rules, according to the letter,
that veterinarian would be liable, or would be negligent,

in not having reported it as a suspect. Many of these suspects
do not turn out to be a case of toxicity.

I also am aware of human nature, and the difficulty
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1 that we have in getting people to report such cases. I
2 mentioned to Dr, Campbell in the letter, with his experience
3 with the State Department of Health, and I have peréonally
4 been involved with the State Department of Health for many
5 years and am a member of the State Board of Health at this
6 time, and I am aware of the problems we have with physicians
7 reporting cases of infectious disease, and I really don't think
8 tha£ we can expect veterinarians to be more diligent in the
9 reporting of these kinds of cases in so far as the suspects
10 are concerned. Certainly, those that are confirmed, there's
11 no problem. We have been sending to the DEQ, as we did to
12 the Department of Agriculture prior to the DEQ's formation,
13 a Very brief list of those confirmed toxicities that come
14 through.the Laboratory. In the future, we could expand that
15 and send a copy of the report to the DEQ in its entirety; if
lé they'd be interested in it, So my point here so far is the,
17 I guestion the need to report all suspects.
18 The second thing that was mentioned was the
19 reporting of both to the Diagnostic Laboratory and to the
20 DEQ. Certainly, we are in favor of that type of reporting.
21 In fact, we favor the intent of all the rules. We applaud
22 the effort here. It does seem to us, however, that it is
23 a bit redundant to report both places. I think that we
24 might have enough difficulty getting the suspects reported
25 to either one.
26 It occurred to me that we might work out an

27 arrangement with thé DEQ and the Veterinary Diagnostic
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Lab similar to that that we had witht the Depaftment of
Agriculture, in so far as infectious diseases are concerned,
and that is this: In those instances in which there is a
reportable infectious disease or in this case, with the
DEQ, a significant toxicity, we could report those to the
Department. We can also notify the DEQ at the time that the
case 1s first presented to us, or we first get our first
phone call. It would seem to me that this would alert DEQ
so that they might make whatever investigation they would
like to, and also keep the normal channhels that we have
established with the practitioners in operation for toxicities
as well as we have for infectious diseases.

Really, what I'm saying here in a nutshell is that
if we change course here on the reporting at this stage,
it seems probable to me that we may be losing some inforﬁation
and losing track of some cases which we normally would be
on top of. For instance, if the practicing veterinarian
is to contact the DEQ, alone and only, they may not fdllow
up with the field investigation with post mbrtem.examination
of animals, with the virus isolation, bacterial isclations,
histopathology, and so forth, all of which need to be done
in the process of making a differential diagnosis, including
a toxicity. I fear that the practicing veterinarian may
call the DEQ to let them know that he suspects a problem,
and that the matter might not go on to fruition because the

veterinarian is expecting the same kind of response from

. the DEQ that he was:has become used to expecting from the
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Diagnostic Lab.

So, that's a concern, as I would propose, as
soon as we knew of a case we cbuld notify the DEQ; as soon
as we have it confirmed or denied, we could send a copy
of tha£ file report., ©So, those are my two concerns.

Thank you,.

DR. MAU: I think these points are all well
taken, but I believe the reason for the suspected poisoning
and getting DEQ alerted is primarily that the alert is early
enough that field invegtigations can be made, other than
the medical aspects to see what's involved, how it's handled,
and.perhaps avoid further difficulty. And I believe the
other, the.main, reason for having the DEQ notified was that
the Department of Agriculture, Iowa State University, everybody
is.a part of this, and they would know immediately. Now;
your points are well taken, but that's the reason that these
things were put in here as they were.

DR, SEATON: Mr. Chairman, may I comment? If I
left the impression that I didn't want the DEQ notified . . .

DR, MAU: No, I think your points are well taken,
but the reason that they're in here is what we've said, and
these things all have to be. We've been through about, what,
two or three drafts, on this, and that's the reason it's now
out for hearing is to get comments which . . . .

DR. SEATON: I do believe that DEQ can be
notified just as rapidly this way as the other.

MR. BROWN: I now call Dr. William Buck.
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WILLIAM B. BUCK, D.V.M,
Profegsor _
Veterinary Diagnostic Laboratory
Iowa State University
Ames, Iowa

DR. BUCK: I'm Dr. William Buck. I'm professor
in charge of the toxiciology section of the Diagnostic
Léboratory under the chairmanship of Dr., Seaton. If you
don't mind, I'd like to go back a little bit into the
history of our function at Iowa State.

In 1964, we established a section in toxicology
which incidentally, I think, is the first in the nation
in veterinéry medicine. Is that not right, Dr. Seaton?

I believe in 1964 that was the first toxicology section in
a veterinary diagnostic institution, and I think even today
we are probably recognized as probably the home base for |
this type of function. Iowa State Diagnostic Lab receives
consultation calls from all over the nation, from every
state in the union. We have received consultation calls

on a fairly routine basis. Not that we're the only ones,
but today we have probably ten laboratories throughout the
United States that do fairly decent toxicolbgy work in
animal medicine, And our people are in fairly constant
consultation with these other laboratories.

Back when Dr., when Senator Laverty and
Representative Varley came to our area and interviewed us
about the esﬁablishing a chemicai technology review board,

thig subject was brought up, and I'm fairly certain that's

why this provision was put in that first act. We had had
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1 an experience of about five years investigating and reporting
2 animal poisoning in Iowa to the Community Pesticides Study
3 Program which was then under the FDA. And we found that
4 this was very beneficial to have this type of reporting
5 and confirmation of the poisoning cases that we had.
6 It was through this type of work that we came
7 to you later, you know, with the thought that the restriction
8 on the use of arsenicals, inorganic arsenicals, would result
9 in much fewer animal poisonings and, incidentally, that
10 has taken place now. We have had, since we banned the use
11 of arsenic, I think thexe's only been one or two cases out
12 of Iowa. We still get several cases from surrounding states,
13 but in Iowa we just don't get any more inorganic arsenic
14 poisoning.
15 So we feel that we have a pretty good rappor£ with
16 the practicing veterinarian in the state of Iowa, and we
17 have not, in the past, been reporting to DEQ. Except very
18 briefly as Dr. Seaton mentioned. I believe that we can
19 establish a good rapport with DEQ when once we lay down
20 the rules and what we want, and establish what we want to
21 do, We have the facilities for investigating and confirming
22 these cases.
23 But, there's one problem with the suspect cases.
24 Probably twenty to thirty percent of the cases that are
25 actually confirmed as poison cases by agricultural chemicals
26 were submitted not suspecting them as being poison cases.

27 On the other hand, perhaps fifty to seventy percent of the
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cases that are suspected poisoning never turn out to be such.
And then here's another real interesting point, we now

quite frequently come up with combined infectious and
noninfectious, or agricultural involvement. And to try to
single out a suspect and say that every suspect case you would be
you would receive we'll say the Environmental Quality people
would receive here, you would find about 2,500 cases a year

if you really got them reporting it; that's about what we're
getting. This is guite a few to try to investigate. We
propose that by our screening methods, you not only would
know of those which it appeared very likely that we do

have a poisoning, but we also could give you the, if it was

a case that was let's say fairly dramatic, we could give you
continuing reports on it, and work with you people in
investigating it. &And then finally the chemical conformétion,
the differential diagnosis, and so forth, we would give you

a final report that is made.

So, I would hope that we can work out something
that would be practical. If you had it so that an individual
reports only to the DEQ, or to both the DEQ and the Veterinary
Diagnostic Lab, as Dr. Seaton mentioned, you're going to
have some confusion. Who has the responsibility? Who's got
the responsibility of notifying the other?

We had this one case in point, and probably someone
will bring it up, of the contamination of water up here.

We didn't know anything about that case. It had been, I

think it was, reported to the DEQ and we didn't even know
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anything about it. And I don't know whether anybody to
this day really did a differential diagnosis on that case
and really confirmed it. But, I suppose that's all I have
to say.
MR. BROWN: Thank you, Dr. Buck. 2And I'll call
Larry Anderson.
| LARRY J., ANDERSON
Pesticide Accident Officer
Environmental Protection Agency
1735 Baltimore '
Kansas City, Missouri
MR. ANDERSON: I just wanted to make a couple
of comments. I'm with Environmental Protection Agency in
Kansas City, Missouri, and hold the illustrious title of
being the Pesticide Accident Officer. We're interested, of
course, in pesticide accidents that happen throughout the
nation, primarily those that are confirmed.
When we first started out, they wanted every-
thing turned in, and we found that the states and the people

that we were working with had the same reluctance to report

incidents as I've heard mentioned here this morning.

We are interested in the actual pesticide poisonings

that do occur because where the Environmental Protection

Agency does have the new law and is trying to do some enforcement

and to determine what materials Should be on the market,

whether they should be restricted or not. We need guite a bit

of background information on the problems that are brought

about by pesticide usage in order to make intelligent decisions

in this area.
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One thing that concerns me is you did mention
all these various agencies that do have an interest in
pesticide accident reporting and going out and seeing what
actually happened is that I've been.involved-with some
pesticide accidents that you end up with seven or eight
agencies contacting the same person and asking fundamentally
about the same kind of questions.,

So what I've been attempting to do is to try to
get, to coordinate the effort in a state. Dr. Campbell has
agreed to be the Pesticide Accident Coordinator for reporting
accidents to us in the Regional office. Hopefully, the
central coordination, if the agency that's reporting indicates
thét they are going to in fact investigate it, and they are
getting the information that everybody wants, it seems to me
that with proper coordination and cooperation within theﬁ
state, you can have one individual make the investigation.
and supply copies of this information to those agencies that
have a need to know.

Further, you would have one person in the state
that would have all of the pesticide accident information
available at his fingertips for use in the various departments.
Where at the present time where fish and Wildlife might
investigate accidents, they've got it in their files, but
nobody knows actually what happened in that area. So you don't
have a general knowledge with one person in the state having
all of this information, but a little piece meal information

in the various departments.
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I think this is very important, and I think that
the information that is going to be derived from it is needed.
Wish you a lot of success in it, and if I can be of any
assistance in helping in any way, I'll certainly be available.
Thank you.

MR, BROWN: Thank you, Mr. Anderson. That
appears to be all the cards I have regarding people that wish
to make comments. Would anyone else care to make a comment?

DR. BUCK: Can I make another comment? One
point that I forgot to make, and I think it is very important
that you look at the rule as it was written; I don't know
whether you want this or not. That says "biological or
chemical" agents. Now, of course, Mr., Anderson is concerned
with pesticides, and so are we, but perhaps over half our
problems are not pesticides and related problems. Some of
them are feed additives. Certainly, feed additives is a
very common one, but mold toxins, bacterial toxins in foods,
in feeds, are common problems that we deal wtih, and
certainly it's a biological, that is a biological agent,
so we're not concerned just with pesticides at the Diagnostic
Lab, and T don't think the Department of Environmental Quality
should be either, because when you consider the fungal toxins
alone from all the way from possible carcinogenicity on down
to liver damage; these all should be reported to you. And
so, that's the point that I forgot to mention.

MR. BROWN: Thank you, Dr. Buck. O.K. Would

anyone else . . . .




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26

27

15

MR. MCMURRY: Could I raise a guestion?

MR, BROWN: I imagine so.

MR. MCMURRY: Dr, Buck or Dr. Seaton, where
have you been sending this reports in the past? I'm
concerned as an example with DEQ. Have they been in the
mail in the past?

DR. SEATON: These reports, as I mentioned, are
very brief. They were patterned after the reporﬁs that we
sent to the Department of Agriculture prior to DEQ's formation,
and simply list, I gueSs I have one, and simply list the-
toxicity, the species of animal involved, and little else,
because nothing else was asked for. That could easily be
expanded. Here's one for August.

It simply shows the number of cases, in what
specieg of animal, and what the toxin was——organophosphaées,
strychnine, arsanilic acid, copper, thimet, lead, dieldrin,
chlorinated hydocarbons, that's the kind of report. I did,
when DEQ was formed, this report has been going to Mr. Karch.
On the first report that I sent to him, I asked him if he
wanted them, but I assumed that he did because, as I
understood, it was required, and I never heard back from him.
S0, that's what happened.

MR. MCMURRY: But you don't report the location
or the name of the party?

DR. SEATON: We have not, but we easily could.
You see, I was asking.for hig advice: Did he want it in

the first place, ifmhe did, what did he want? And we'd be
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happy to correct that.

DR. BUCK: Buck again. We send out, when
we send out a report on these cases, it is usually a lettér
written to the veterinarian, and usually it will state on it
the case history, something about what happened, and the
diagnosis, not the diagnosis, but all that we did on it; all
the differential diagnosis, bacterial, viral pathology work,
and the chemical analysis, and then a diagnosis and why, what
basis we made the diagnosis. All of this wquld be in the
letter that we could easily send too a carbon copy, routinely,
to the DEQ.

DR. MAU: But this is sometimes long after the
event.

DR. BUCK: ©No, not long after because the
Veterinarian.has to know. Most of the time, though, if
it is a case where animals are dying, we will make the diagnosis
frequently over the telephone to the veterinarian, but we
could easily pick up the phone and call DEQ same time. No
problem there if that's what the DEQ wants, but they have not,
we've gotten no feedback on it.

MR, MCMURRY: I'm just trying to look at the
mechanics of . . .,

DR. SEATON: The DEQ should be notified as soon
as we first hear the case,.

DR. MAU: Your points are well taken, and I think
something can, and probably should, be done along those lines.

And to help us on that, can you suggest some wordings that we
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1 can look at? In other words that will, now a suspected

2 case which at some point it becomes more than suspect, and an
3 unsuspected case that you get inté it and it becomes suspect,
4 can you work that into some suggested wordings in here so that

5 the reporting to DEQ is early enough so that the Department

6 of Agriculture, DEQ, Health Department, maybe in some cases,
7 I don't know where, but the Conservation and so on, can be
8 alerted, so they can make an investigation while the cause
9 is still somewhat apparent? |
10 | DR. BUCK: One suggestion that I would have,
11 Buck again, is that regardless of who gets it reported,
12 now occasiocnally some, either the DEQ or ouﬁ Lab will get
13 = reported, and the other one won't get the report. We ought
14 to have immediate communication between the two. That's

15 one thing. If the DEQ gets a report of a problem, do they

16 have the facilities with which to make a differential

17 diagnosis in animal medicine? I don't think they do, so
18 they should, I would think, immediately ge£ in touch with
19 us, and we would assist them in ﬁhat area.,

20 DR, MAU: I think dual reporting could pose

21 somé problems, but you could have in your wording, you could
22 suggest or require, that it all be reported, for example,
23 to Veterinary Diagnostic Lab, and that they shall then, at
24 some point, and I don't know how that will, how you would
25 say, that at some point where your suspicion becomes

26 reaéonably well confirmed, that you notify DEQ. So you

27 know what the real éroblem is, and you ought to be able
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1 to suggest some wordings that we can consider for this,

2 don't you think Dr, Seaton?

3 MR, YAPP: Yes, I think this is the heart of .

4 the matter. I think we're going two different directions.

5 DR. SEATON: I think I agree with your stand,

6 Bob. 1If suspected cases should be reported to the Veterinary

7 Diagnostic Lab at Iowa State University, and they in turn

8 notify the DEQ, then we have solved the problem, because in

9 essence that's exactly what's happening now. The ten-year

10 experience that we have had is in operation, so that the
11 veterinarians think abbut us when they think about this kind
12 of a problem, and my point is it seems. that it would be a =
13 natural thing for them to continue to do that and as soon
14 as they call us, which they usually do when they suspect
15 this kind of thing, we could in turn call DEQ and give ‘
16 them what information we have at that time. The DEQ then

17 could make their investigation. In the meantime, we're
i8 getting animals, specimens, tigsues, feed, water, or whatever;
19 and, we've been starting the analysis. So, it would seem

20 to me that as long as, in keeping with the spifit of one person
21 receives it and all know about it, if it were reported to us

22 and we in turn to the DEQ, I think we would have the best

23 of all worlds.

24 o DR. MAU: Of course, this is a suspected
25 poiscning., Now, we come acrossg these things where really
26 chemicals aren't suspected to start with, but you find out

27 that they at least élayed a part, and then we come to this
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biological field, some of these I'm sure we had in mind when
this was being drafted, it's the things you add. I don't know
and if we're to be informed of the natural ones, like the
molds, there are two different categories. I mean there
are the ones that are intentionally added and the ones which,
where there's poor management or handling or something, that's
nature's result, but I mean there's, this is quiﬁe a, there's
four or five aspects in here, and how some of these things
get worded for reporting and follow-up; that's the important
thing.

MR. YAPP: I don't, I expect it should bhe an
all-in-one report. |

DR. MAU: Yes, but I meant the . . .

MR. YAPP: If it's the chemical part, then we

can turn ourselves, if it's the biological or molds or

something, why then it's someone else's. I think we can
get too much paper flowing here if we're not careful,
Sus?ect, I mean, this is, how many suspects do we get? I
mean what is the level of reporting of actual poisonings?
What performance do we get at that point now?
DR. BUCK: Everything becomes suspect.
DR. SEATON: .Everything could be suspect.
MR. YAPP: That's right, and that gets to be . . .
DR. SEATON: Mr. Chairman, that's the point that
I think I made rather poorly a while ago. We're talking
about a whole wide world of things and sooner or iater someone

has to make a judgement. Now, at the risk of sounding most
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egotistical, which I certainly don't want to, it seems
like we're in a pretty good position to make that kind of
judgement based on what we're already doing. We can err.
I don't think that we can't. But, somewhere somebody's

got to decide that this is a serious suspect or it is one

that we really can check on here. But, we, at thisg stage

don't really think it's that serious to get all several
agencies involved out there doing a field investigation.
I think the judgemeht has to be made, and I would assume
it would be made in the same manner that we make them now.
DR. MAU: That's what I say. Under this
suspected poisoning, can you suggest some wording whereby
itfs where the suspicion is really first pretty clearly
defined, directed towards one of these agents?
MR, BROWN: I think I'd like to say somethiné
here. I do believe we're kind of getting off the track
of the purpose of this hearing.
I think, perhaps, you know you delineated
two real problems you have. Number one is the matter of
the reporting function and apparently the gentlemen from
the Veterinary PDiagnostic Lab have some problems reporting
as required in the rules and, in addition, that we have
the guestion of whether a suspected poisoning casé at some
point becomes worthy of reporting or whether it is not.
And I think that perhaps I would suggest that
in terms of the wording for the rules in regard to the

reporting requirement, as to who should report might properly
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be something that all of us could give some consideration
to in terms of proper wording. As I mentioned previously,
the record of this hearing will remain open for ten days .
after this hearing, and anyone who feels that they have
some wording thét would be more appropriate than that
which is presently proposed, I would suggest should perhaps
jot it down on a piece of paper, and submit it to Dr. Campbeli's
aﬁtention.
The other matter I think might also be addressed
in the same way, although I would suggest that perhaps to

some degree that's a matter of internal departmental agree-

19

ments between the Veterinary Diagnostic Lab and the Department
of Environmental Quality, and not necessarily a subject of
a rule, So, I think that probably between those two things

we can take care of most of the problems that are going

to be rather difficult to resolve at this hearing.

DR. BUCK: May I make a ccdmment? Buck, again.
I would, just on general principle, make a suggestion that
you remove the term "biological“; Maybe at a later time,
if it works, if it were working on the chemical all right,
then the biological we could perhaps add to it. The reason
1 say this, cyanide for instance, prussic acid in sorghums,
nitrates in most, lots of, weeds, your molds, toxins and
bacterial toxins, are‘all things tha£ right now I don't
believe the DEQ is really interested in. I'm pretty sure
the EPA is not. Maybe the nitrates you are, but perhaps

if you remove bioloéical} then you would have a workable
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regulation.

And then the other thing is to make some kind
of a statement that those cases which, with reasonable
medical certainty, involve an agricultural chemical or
involve a chemical, we would report immediately to the DEQ.

DR, MAU: Of course, that's Why I méde, raised
the point. T think if it's actually added, a biological
compound added, then we are definitely interested. Of
course these others, we probably aren't. 'Now, what does
our, what does the law direct us to do? Doesn't it say
biological, too?

DR. CAMPBELL: Well, sir, I'll read the segment.

"The Commission shall, by rule, after public hearing, following

due notice, require that all veterinarians licensed and
practicing veterinary medicine in the State promptly report
any case of domestic livestock poisoning, or suspected
poisoning, to the Executive Director and to the Veterinary
Diagnostic Laboratory at Iowa State University of Science
and Technology." 8o, they just say poisoning. ©O.K. The
Commission in their draft, earlier drafts, inserted the
bioclogical and chemical more or less as a definition of what
the cause of the poisoning.

MR, YAPP: Who had inputs in this rule, Dr.
Campbell, before it's in the state that it is here? Did,
was this circulated among the Iowa State people?

DR, CAMPBELL: No, this was not. The Commission

is the only one, and the Comnmission staff were the only ones
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who worked on this. We got a hearing draft. When the
Commission was satisfied, we sent it out for a hearing
draft. It has been widely circulated.

DR. MAU: Of course, then the question comes
up, cén we,.can a rule or regulation require the reporting
to that's different than what the law directs, or do we
go back and ask that the Legislature change the law? Or can
we word it such that the Diagnostic Laboratory reports
directly to us?

DR. CAMPBELL: I don't know. 1I'll yiéld to Mr.
Brown on this legal point, but it seems to me that a, an
administrative function, we might be able to work out some
sort of report form, whereby only one, the involved pefson,
need make only one report. The departments take it from
there, and meet the letter of the law. ‘

MR. BROWN: Hurrying on ahead, I think I would
have to say that we might be able to reword the rule to
indicate that the reporting must be made to the Department,
the Diagnostic Laboratory and that they in turn shall report
to the Departmenf of Environmental Quality so that would
in fact in the rules suggest that both people must be
informed, it would merely establish a different route by
which both people are informed, and I don't think that would
really violate the spirit or the letter of the law in that
regard. I might stand corrected by the Attorney General's
office in a few weeks, but we can take that chance. I don't

think there's too much problem.
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MR. MCMURRY: I think it's a little matter
for administrative workout.

MR. BROWN: Well, gentlemen, are there any
more comments in regard to these rules?

DR, BUCK: I might make a comment about this
statement that is in the law. Poisoning in animals, or
livestock poisoning, could include anything from pigweed
poisoning in pigs, many of our weed poisons, on up to
holding a pig off water, which we call water deprivation,
sodium ion toxicity. So, it seems to me that this board,
this Commission, could still in the letter of the law
require the reporting of certain types of poisons, and still
be within that law. It wouldn't be over-extending the law,
but under-extending, would be what they WOuld be doing.

DR. MAU: But, Dr. Buck, if you go back over‘to the
the initial definitions, it's agricultural chemicals means
pesticides you find in Subsection 3, it also means any
feed or soil additive other than a pesticide designed
for use and used to promote the growth of plants or animals;
and pesticides, then of course you know what that ié. That
doesn't include these natural things like molds and pigweed,
it means the things you add. So, when you come over here
to these, torthis Section 103, or 1, 2, 3, and 4; and four
is the one we're actually talking about. Why, it has to
refer back over to these other fwo, and there again the
wording that we have should include biological additives,

but not the naturalwbiological decomposition or growth products.




10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

25

DR. BUCK: Well, if you said biological additives,
you'd be all right.

DR. MAU: Yes, right. Well, that's why we're
suggesting that you, your objections are well taken, or
your comments, I should say, because they're for improvements.
Why, you're aware of these things, and we're going to think
about it too, but give us some wordings; too.

| DR. CAMPBELL: Does anyone wish to make a

recommendation to the Commission that they address themselves
to a, at least a partial, definition of poisoning?

DR. BUCK: Yes, we sure would,

[

MR. BROWN: T believe that would be an appropriate
subject again for written comments. It would appear to be
as appropriate as attempting to conjure one up at this
hearing, especially. I would suggest, then, that those of
you who have expressed concern about particular aspects of
these rules would give consideration to alternatives that you
could suggest to the Commigsion for their consideration and
final adoption, and I would ask one more time if in fact
there is any further comment in regard to these rules,
Hearing no further comments, I would then . . . . Yes sir?

MYRON VAN CLEAVE _
Director, Pesticide Division
Department of Agriculture
State House
Des Moines, Iowa
MR. VAN CLEAVE: I don't whether thisg, I don't

know whether . . . . , I'm Myron Van Cleave of the Department

of Agriculture. There's one thing that, echoing what Larry
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Anderson said, there's one thing that I think we'd better

be cautious about in investigations, I hope. There's
nothingimOre confusing, as I've done investigations, there's
nothing more confusing to the person investigated if you get
two, three agencies trying to investigate the same thing,
and this gquite often does more'harm, too much than you

can really rectify.

DR. MAU: Myron, are you thinking if they came |

in at different times, or if they were there as a group,

~at one time?

MR. VAN CLEAVE: We've had a general rule,
we got a general rule as far as our investigation work is,
that we try ﬁot to ever take more than two people out on a
thing because the people who are involved in these things,
get overwhelmed somewhat when a number of people come to\talk
to them.

DR. MAU: Well, that's something to think about
too, But, perhaps before anybody goes out, why it ought
to be decided which are the possible factors and if it's
just one or two groups if they go together . . . .

MR. ANDERSON: This is what I tried to bring out
on coordinatign. Somebody needs to coordinate and know who's
going out there and make arrangements that they are going,
and three or four people have to go. If they go together
instead of stringing it out over several days.

DR. MAU: For example, once you've made a diagnosis

and know about what”you think it is, of course, subject to
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later confirmation, but at this stage, you just about know
what factors need to be really lookéd into and if it's one
group or two or three agencies so they can all go and get
together, or at least discuss it in advance, so the ones
that do go know the things to look into, so it's a coordinated
effort ahd not everybody coming in at different times and
making different statements. So that's another thing that's
involved.

| MR. CHOQUETTE: May I comment? I was'wondering
what's the time limit on investigating these? Is that
important? Or depending on the type of poisoning, maybe
somebody should be ocut there immediately, and other you could
leﬁ go for a week. I was wondering how important this is
in terms of the reporting subject,

DR. MAU: I think thesge things have to be decided
when, some things like this, the vets call in and they
want to know immediately. In fact, they wanted to know when -
they sent the sample in. Other things are really after the
fact, and the whole damage is done and whether it's determined
a month later, but I think that's professional judgement once
the case comes to light., I don't, I think it would be very
difficult to put that all in a rule because every case is
different,.
MR. YAPP: Well, this rule, of course, affects

the DEQ and the Diagnostic Lab. Dr. Wertman, your comments
are féirly representative of the practicing veterinarian?

DR. WERTMAN: I believe so, yes.
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MR. YAPP: Because other people are going to have
to do this, you know.

DR. WERTMAN: We're concerned about it, especially
the suspect procedure. We don't want to be in violation
of any proposed rules. I daresay that, when yvou're diagnosing
sick livestock, many times those things will run through
your mind, and as far as the, at what stage this reporting
on the length of time, I think these are all individual
cases. Each caserwill be a different time limit on it as
they come up. The dramatic cases you wouldn't have any
problem with, I'm sure the reporting will be done right
away on thoée. 7

DR. BUCK: Dr. Euck, again. I'd like to suggest
that also there be fairly complete communications_between
the DEQ's final repoxrt and, if they are coordinating thé
investigations, the final investigation, the report that
comes out of thét should, we would like to have a copy because
we use this stuff for teaching materials and compile it for
putting in textbooks, and making reports to other states
in my area of toxicology. By the same kind of token, we
would make reports to them. We would really like to see
the DEQ make reports back to us on investigations that they
make. Or final report.

DR. MAU: Well, I would think that that's would
all be subject to review by before any final report came
out because the lab aspects are certainly a ﬁajor thing,

but some field aspeéts are something else, and I would expect,
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1 before any final report came out, that every agency that
2 has any involvement at all would have an opportunity to
3 review drafts and get them so they're as close to technically
4 sound statements as possible from every aspect,
5 MR. YAPP: Of course, I think field inspections
6  are useless until we have this information out of the
7 Diagnostic Labbratory. We can harass people all we want, you-
8 know, but, unless we have some fact to deal with, . . . |
9 DR, BUCK: Well, there are cases, there might be
10 a case.where for instance, a bunch of animals are sick
11 and some are dying and the farmer and the veterinarian, they
12 may suspect an infectious agent, but they submit the feed
13 albng with the case and we recognize that we're dealing with
14 a toxicity, say like lead, and we analyze the feed and we
15 find high levels of lead and that's all we have, and we
le report this immediately to DEQ. Well, the DEQ, hopefully,
17 sohebody, would then be asked to go and make an investigation
18 as to where this lead came from. That's when it would be
19 real good if we then found out where it came from if it was
20 ever found out. That's where we are lacking information now.
21 DR. MAU: Of couse, if that isnft done, every,
22 the value. . of the work is lost, because the idea is to
23 disseminate the information and as factually as pessible to
24 everybody that could possibly have any involvement.
25 . MR, ANDERSON: Anderson speaking again. On
26 the other hand, sometimes wouldn't it be valuable to you

27 to have some input on investigation as to what you are actually
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looking for in the lab?. A preinvestigation.

DR, BUCK: Yes, and we would. We do this in
our reporting, when we report back to the veterinarian, we
tell him everything we did. I hope you didn't misunderstand
Dr. Seaton, we are not reporting that to the DEQ now.

DR. SEATON: Yes. The reason we aren't is
because we haven't, you know, we didn't know they wanted
to bother with it. |

MR. BROWN: O.K, Fair enough. I think there's
two things we need to do here. HNumber one, it's quite
apparent that there are going to be some significant
necessary inputs on the part of the Diagnostic Laboratory
before these rules are finalized. In addition, I believe
that any comments that you have to make particularly in
regard to the wording of these rules, that that ought toﬁ
be done within the next ten days so we can include those as
part of the hearing record and take them into consideration.
Finally, I'd like to suggest that a number of things again,
as I said before, appear to be things that are going to have
to be worked out in terms of procedure and implémentation
of these rules, and probably result in head to head
confrontation between the various staffs. 8o I think
that can pretty well resolve itself. Assuming.then that
there probably are no further questions or comments to be
made, I declare that this hearing is adjourned, and I turn

the meeting back over to Dr. Mau.




31
Fotwa Mepartment of Hgricultuve

R. H. LOUNSBERRY THATCHER JOHNSON

T
SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE DEPUTY SECRETARY OF AGRICULTURE

RECEIVED
AUG 171979 |

STATE OF JOWA

Y DEPARTMENT OF ENVIROMMENTAL o
August 16, 1973 i CHEMICAL TE(:HNOIA.lf)iL¢m

STAYE CAPITOL
DES MOIMES. 1OWA 50319

Dr. C. L. Campbell
Dept. of Environmental Quality
LOCAL

Dear Dr. Campbell:

I have reviewed the first draft of the proposed rules
concerning livestock poisoning. It seems to me that

the reports of livestock poisoning should come to the
Animal Industry Division of the Department of Agriculture
rather than to the Executive Director of the Veterinary
Diagnostic Laboratory at Iowa State University.

The Animal Industry Division has daily contact with

many practicing veterinarians. They have nire District
Veterinarians assigned to the various areas of the state
and are certainly closer to the day to day practice of
veterinarians than the Diagnostic Lab.

I have discussed this matter with Dr. Seaton and he
agrees that reporting to the Diagnostic Laboratory would
not be meaningful in a majority of cases. I am sure that
we would want reporting from the Diagnostic Laboratory to
the DEQ and to the Animal Industry Division also.

If a written report has to be submitted by veterinarians
in the case of poisoning or suspected poisoning, the
report blanks should be sent out to each practicing
veterinarian for consideration.

Yours very truly,

g O.:i5bé;1?%é;</‘

E. A. Butler, D.V.M., Chief
Division of Animal Industry

EAB:njb
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TOWA STATIE UNIVIERSITY

QF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

Ames, Ilowa 50010

COLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE TELEPHONE
AREA CODE BB

2941950

VETERINARY DIAGNOSTIC LABORATORY

October 2, 1973

. RECEIVED

Doctor C. L. Campbell, QCT 31973
Director, Chemical Technology Division *

Department of Environmental Quallty STATL OF 1OWA

Des Moines, Iowa BEPARTHENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

CHEMICAL TECHNOLOCY

Dear Doctor Campbell:

Thank you for the copy of the proposed rules relating to the
reporting of cases of poisoning in domestic livestock.

Recognizing that the Veterinary Diagnostic Laboratory is not a
regulatory laboratory in the strict sense of the word, I have
question as to the need to have animal poisoning cases reported to
the Veterinary Diagnostic Laboratory other than for informational
purposes. We are of course, very active in suspected animal
poisoning cases submitted to us. Our goal is diagnostic and in the
area of preventlon of recurrence, however and not necessarily
regulatory in nature.

The other aspect of the proposed rules that bother me is the
requirement of practicing veterinarians to report to the DEQ and

the Veterinary Diagnostic Laboratory all suspected cases of polsoning.
However laudable that provision may be, I'm not suffering under the
illusion that it will be well complied with and consistently followed.
I say this not in criticism of the practicing veterinarian but as a
.comment on human nature. The volume of animal diagnostic problems

in which the suspicion of a toxicity may be involved is quite
voluminous. Most are found not to be the result of a toxicant after
considerable differential diagnostic endeavor. At what point in the
sequence of diagnostic events would a veterinarian be in violation?

I'm sure you recall the difficulty that the State Department of

Health has had over the years in having physicians consistently report
the presence of infectious diseases to the Health Department. I view
this proposed rule in the same light and with the same attendant diffi-
culties.

I+ is not my intent to appear negative to the proposed rules but to
merely express a bit of realistic doubt as to the need for either
known or suspected cases to be reported to the Veterinary Diagnostic
Laboratory. If it is deemed necessary to report known cases, I
question the need to report the suspected cases.
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In the normal course of events this Laboratory receives many

suspected poisoning cases in a years time from practicing veterinarians,
Differential diagnostic procedures are instituted to either confirm

or deny such suspicion. It seems to me that it would suffice if we
reported to you those confirmed cases of known. toxicity in order that
proper follow-up and epidemologic definition of the problem might
logically follow. It strikes me that little is to be gained in
pursuing susplcious cases until they have been submitted to us and
confirmed.

Would this not fulfill the purposes of the DEQ in protecting the
public health? Would this not be better than to promulgate rules
such as reporting suspected cases by practicing veterinarians which
may not be consistently followed?

Please accept these concerns as food for thought while in the rules
making process and not as an objection to the rules intent.

should you wish to discuss the matter further, please call on me.

Sincerely; ///
. ,__\.——"/ / ‘/_jl— by /h

5(Vaughn A. Seaton, D.V.M.
Professor and Head

VAS:bat
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Qctober 25, 1973

Lowa State Department of Environmental Quality
P. 0. Box 3326
Des Moines, Towa

Gentlemen:

The following concerns the amendments to the rules concerning
agricultural chemicals. The diagnostic laboratories at Iowa
State University presently should be receiving information on
these matters, so I question the need to upgrade this reporting.
From past newspaper articles on poisoning in the wildlife area,
very little has been done to those contributing firms or
individuals as fines or punishment.

What this amounts to is that more jobs are created and more
paperwork for the praticing veterinarian. We need to direct
“our efforts in more meaningful endeavors.

Sincerely,

/s{/ Louis P. Ducommun
P, 0. Box 151
Cleghorn, Iowa 51014
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J R. ROSDAIL D. V. M 826 Fleming Bullding « Des Moines, lowa 50309

PRESIDENT Phone 282-5171

JAMES T. YODER. D. V M
FRESIDENT ELECT .

M., H. LANG. D v M. F. D. WERTMAN, D. V. M.
VICE-PRESIDENT R E C E | V E D EXECUTIVE DIREGTOR
NOV 11873
I} STATE OF iovpip
{EERRIHIAT Ry pRiin 1 ATy

[ LN

October 31, 1973 AT R e e

Dr, C. L. Campbell, Director
Chemical Division

Department of Environmental Quality
Lucas State Office Building

Des Moines, Iowa 50319

Dear Dr. Campbell: ’ .
The officers of the Towa Veterinary Medical Association have
reviewed the proposed rules relating to reporting of livestock
poisoning. The officers respectfully wish to express their con-
cern for being requlred to report all suspected and p051tlve
dlagnosed cases of poisoning.

The practicing veterinarian is called upon to diagnose many

cases of illness each day. In his diagnostic process, poisoning

or toxicity is always considered. This is only one of many disease
factors that the practitioner consilders when making a diagnosis.

To reach a definite diagnosis, many times it is necessary to

submit materials to a laboratory. The question now arises, at
what point in the diagnostic process is it necessary for the
veterinarian to phone and then write the report?

From a practical standpoint and past experience, we do not

feel that practitioners will report suspected cases on a regular
basis. The federal and state regulatory, and the Iowa Veterinary
Medical Association agencies initiated a voluntary disease
reporting program several years ago. The project proved unsatis-
factory due to failure of reporting.

The Iowa Veterinary Medical Association supports the DEQ and

the chemical division. We fully support the reporting of diagnosed
cases of poisoning. We question the value of adopting rules re-
gquiring the reporting of suspected cases. We also believe that
reporting cases to only one agency would receive more support

from the practicing veterinarian., As we understand the present
procedure followed by the Veterinary Diagnostic Laboratory at




36

Dr. C. L. Campbell
Page 2
October 31, 1973

Ames, they presently forward to your office reports on all cases
referred to the laberatory.

We therefore recommend that the rules be adopted that will require
practicing veterinarians to report only positive diagnosed cases
of poisoning and only to the Executive Director of DEQ.

We do not intend to be negative but feel that the reporting must
be approached in a practical manner. We fully support and are
willing to cooperate with the DEQ.

Yours truly

A Gochalf N .

J. R. Rosdail, DVM F. D. Wertman, DVM
President, IVMA Executive Director, IVMA
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Linn Animal Hos pil‘al K
“ V. L. KLOPFENSTEIN., D.V.M.

380 MARION BLVD. A Ll £ L. A WOGAHN, D.V.M.

MARION, 10OWA, X S T. L. MANGOLD. D.V.M,
Peis, Horses and Large Animals 2774873
S o
November 12, 1973 R clilV E D I
MOV A9y F
Chemical Technology Division .
ILowa St#e Departwet of Environmetal Quality mgmffk;
3920 Dslaware Ave n C o e

[HEEE

P.0. Box 3326 _
Des Moines, Iowa 50316

Dear Sirs,

This letter is written to the Commission Lo reconsider two poilnts of the amend-
ments under consideration,

1, "or suspected poisoning" - There are many times we as practicing veterinarians-
suspect polsoning but I doubt that in each instance we shouwld report these. Lome ex-
amples are Warfarin Hx in dogs, salt idx in animals or even owoduim Arseilate toxicity
in swine - all chemcilals - I thing the practicing velerinarian has snotgh judgement
to delermine which ones to report.

2. I question why we need to report to two agencies. 1 would suggest only one
because certainly thoses two will bz working closely together,

I'do want to thank the Commission howaver for these amendments., I do see addi-
tienal papor work to us as practicing veterinarians but 1 feel will be an additional
saf&gguard for earilier diagnosis and aid the practiciencer,

I am sending these comrents not only as a praclicing wetefnarian in gemeral
practicz in a three man pracitce in darion, Iowa, but also as President of the dastern

lowa Vatarinary Assoclation,

Thanking you in advance for your coocpsration, and I remain,

SM%})‘U'M'

il S VLM,

nincersly pours

DL

VoLo i(lopf(’:llf':‘»!'

V1.4/1bh

cc, Jowa State Senator
italoh lolter
Tht 12th st
Marion, KLowa 52302
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I1OWA STATH UNIVERSITY
OF SCICHGE AND TECHNOLOGY

Ames, lowa so00l10

COLLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE TELEPHONE
VETEARINARY DIAGNOSTIC LABORATORY AREA CODE BIB
294-1650

November 192, 1973

. C. L. Campbell, Ph.D.

o Iowa Dept. of Environmental Quality
3920 Delawarce Avenue
Des Moines, Iowa

Dear Doctor Campbell:

Enclosed is a copy of the proposed rules as
Dr. Buck and I are suggesting.

Notice also three coples of the Veterinary
Diagnostic Laboratory report form which all
veterinarians are furnished by us. We have
been using it for some time and believe it to
be guite satisfactory.

Sincerely, |
.- . Va //
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Vaughn A. Seaton, D.V.M.
Professor & Head
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CHEMICAL TECHNOLOGY COMMISSION

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

Pursuant to authority of Sections 455B.101 and 455B.102
of the Code of Towa, 1973, the following amendments to the
rules of the Chemical Technology Commission of the Iowa De-
partment of Environmental Quality relating to agricultural
chemicals appearing in 1973 IDR, page 301, are proposed.

1 1. 1Insert after Section 35.4 the following new Section.

2 35.5 Reports of livestock poisoning. Any person prac-

3 ticing veterinary medicine under the provisions of Chapter

4 169 of the Code encountering a case of poisoning, or probable
5 poisoning, of domestic livestock through injury from contact
6
7
8

with, exposure to, or ingestion of any additive or chemical
agent or compound, whether in the gaseous, liquid, or solid
state, shall immediately report by telephone or telegraph

9 such peisoning to the Veterinary Diagnostic Laboratory of
10 Iowa State University. The Veterinary Diagnostic Laboratory
11 shall report probable cases of poisoning to the Department of
12 Environmental Quality upon notification. Final reports of all
13 such poisoning cases including both laboratory and f£ield inves-
14 tigation shall be exchanged immediately by the two agencies.
15 k a. Verbal report. The verbal report of a case of such
16 poisoning shall provide information on as many of the items
: 17 listed in Paragraph 35.5b, kelow, as available data allows.
E. 18 b. Written report. The written report of a case of such
- 19 poisoning shall contain the following information on forms
20 provided.
21 ) (1} Location of incident
22 (2) Time and date of incident
23 (3} DNumber and type of livestock affected
24 (4) Poison agent, known or suspected
25 {5) Location of source of poisoning
26 (6) Type and degree of poisoning
27 {(7) Name, mailing address, and telephone number of
28 livestock owner

29 (8) Whether release of poisoning agent in continuing




40
30 (9) Whether poisoning agent is on land or in water

(10} Any other information that may assist in eval-
unation of the incident

(L1) ©Name and address of reporting veterinarian.

These rules are intended to implement Sections 455B.101
and 455B.102, Code of Iowa, 1973.
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VETERINARY BIAGNOSTIC LABORATURY A

Sipament

CULLEGE UF WHRlNMﬂ' ME[“CIN[ (for labor 1Lm’v s (ml } |
[OWA STATE UNIVERSITY AMES, 10WA

Veterinariaon . . ... 2 Date submitted

‘EAddrcss,, e City o . State ___.___

) Veterinarian {7 . Mailll
Of fice phone ~ Thone collect? ____Delivered bv: Owner (] Other _____

YOUR GUUPERMIGN IN PROVIDING AS MUCH OF THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION
AS POSSIBLE WILL GREATLY ASSIST THE LABORATORY PERSONNEL

HISTORY

Owner o Mdress

Species . ... ... .. ... Breed _ _ ____. i __Age or Weight _ Sex

4 Number in herd (flock): . _Number sick: Number dead:

.. Home vaised?_ . ... __ .. . . ___Purchased? e — Date purchased? I
"First noticed sick? . . .. U
Clinical signs? (include temperatures) _

1 Vaccination history? (include dates) _

Treatment and response? oLl L e e e e

Postmortem findings? . o

Tentative diagnesis? . . e e S




SPRCITMEN(S)  SUBMITTED
. dla

Intact Animals Specimen(s) (civele where anpropriate)

77 Number of aniwmals Kidney ~ Liver - Inteslines - Lung - blood - Serum - Tumor
fisubmitted alive:

Feed - Watev - Other

Number of animals

. submitted dead: If tumer, give location and size. o o e

EXAMINATION(S) REQUESTED

: E}Sacteriology and antibiotic sensitivity?. Patholegic exawmination? -
Histopathology._ . ... . .. Parasitologyv......_...__ Virology . . . Serology. ... ..
Toxicology Toxic agent(s) suspected ___ _______ . ... _ e
Other (specify) o
Rabies . . luman exposure? Yes No ... Date of exposure e e
When did animal die? . . . Was animal destroyed? ...  ____ e

ADDITIONAL INFORHATTON FOR RABIES SUSPECT -——-- HUMAN EXPOSURE

Name of persen exposed . : N S o Age.

~ Expeosed person's address .. ..

| ;Family physician ... . ...

iPhysielan's address e B —

Site of bite or CNPOSUTE S

Additiounal remarks: (additicvcd history, signs, lesions, iasiruecliong, clinical pathelogy, ete.)
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Des Moines Sunday Regisfes
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Official Publications 2

NOTICE ON PUBLIC HEARING on
a?riculrurnl chemicals and specific-
ally en propesed rules refeling o
reporling of poisoning of domestic

livestock,

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN lhat a
public hearing will be held by the
lowa  Chemical Technolngr Ccsn-
mission at 10:00 a.n. on fhe 13lh
dav_af Novemher, 19/3, In Confer.
ence Room C, lowa Department of
Eunvironmental QUali}\X, 3920 Dela-
ware Avenue, Des Molnes, lows,
for the purpose of receiving slale-
ments concerning agriculjural
chemicals and  spacifically  con-
cerning the reporling of paisoning
of domestic liveslack,
lis hearing is boing held pursvant
ta chaﬁjnr 4558, Code of lowa,
1973, which empowers the Commis.
sinn {0 adopl rules relaling lo the,
sale, use, and disuse of agricullural
chemicals. .

The proposed rules are on file in Ihe
oflice of the Dapartment of FEavi-

ronmenfal Qualily, 370 Delaware
Avenpe, £2.0. Box 332, Des Moincs, !
lown 50314, and copies are avail-
able from thal office, Written siale-
ments and verbal cemmenls retal-|
ing fa the proppsed rules are solic;
iled, but musi be limited 1o reoort-
ing of poisoning of domesllc live-
stock. Time |imils may ke set on
all presenfations so that alb inler-
ested pariies nay be heard.

Published upon dircction of the De-
pariment of Enyironmental Qualify.

i's\f:I Kennelh M, Karch, Execvlive

ATTEST: Oclober 1, 1973

Byt &2 17 Eomphel; Direclor, Chen-
icai Technoiony Division

(This 15 a repeat of a previous
otice.}
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Official Publications 2

ROFICE ON PUBLIT "HEARING on
n?rrcullural chemicals and shoecific-
alty an proposcd rules olating to
reporfing of poisoning of domestic
fivesiack,

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN fhal a
public hearipg wil be held by the
lowa Chemjcal  Technelogy Com-
imission at 10:00 a.m. on fhe J3th
day of Nevember, 1923, In Confer-
ence Room €, lowa Depariment of
Environmenial Quallly, 3920 Dela-
ware Avenye. Des Malnes, lowa,
for the purpose of receiving stale.
menls concerning agricoifural
chemicaly and speclfically  con-
cerning the reperting of polsoning

. of domastic livestock,

This hearing s being heltd pUrsuant
1o Chanter 4558, Code of lowa, ]
1973, wiich empowers Ihe Commis-
stan lo adopl rules relating fo the
sale, use, and disuse of agriculiyral
chemicals. = ° .

The proposed rules are on tile In the
olfice of ihe Depariment of Envi-{.
ronmental  Quality, 3%20 Delaware
Avenve, P.Q, Hox 3326, Des Moines,
towa 50034, and copies are avail-
able from that office. Writlen siale-
Mmends and verbal commenis relal-
ing fo fha proposed ryles are solic-
ited, but muyst be limiled to report-i
Ing nf poisoning of domestic tive-
slock. Time BEmils may be set on
all presentations so 1hat all inter-
esied parties may be heard,

Pyklished Upon direcion of {he De-
parhment of Envitonmental Qualitfy.

By: Kennelh M. Karcli, Execufive
Director

ATTEST: Qclober 1, 1973 -

By: ¢, L. Campdell, Director, Chem-
ical Technolouy Division

{This_ is @& repeat of a previous|
nolice.) .~

Oct. 20, 1973

=
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H. J.';ZHeymg' Reports
The Towa Chemical Technology
Sommission has scheduled a pub-
lic hearing as a part of proce-
dures for estahlishing rules and
regulations relating io veporting
of peisoning of domestic ljve-
stock. This hearing will con-
vehe at 10:00 am. of the 13th
day of November 1973, in Con-
ference Room C, Iowa Depari-
ment of Environmenlal Qualily.
3020 Delaware Avenue, Des
Moines, Ia, .
Anyone wishing to sltend is.
welcome, Anyone wishing to
present some verbal comments
should send them to the above
address before Nov, 1st. so thal
they can he included in the
program, Comments that day
will be recorded and used to
arrive at some conclusions,
The department will adopt
their additional rules that day
Veterinarians should have some
representation there that day as
some of the new rules concern
ithem__in, warticular

IOWA PRESS
CLIPPING BUREAU 4~
Des Moines, lowa 42

County Leader
Fayette, lowa

»
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H. L. HEYING

N
{'1 REPORTS

lhe Towa Chemical tech-
rology Commission has
scheduled a public hearing
as a part of procedures for
cstablishing rules and regu-
lations relating o reporting
ol poisoning ol domestic live-
stock.  This hearing will
convene at 10:00 a. ni of the
130h day of Novenber 1973,
in Coplerence Room G, ITowa
Department of Envirommental
Quality, 3920 Delaware Ave.
I}es Moines, LA,

Anvone wishing to attend is
welcome.,  Anyone wishing
o presefit seme verbal comments
should sent them to the above
adklress before Nov, st so
that they can be included in
the program.  Comments
that Jay wili he recorded and
used to arrive at some con-
clusions.

Che department will adopt
their additional rules that

IOWA PRIESS

day. Veterinarians should have

CLIPPING BUREAU

Des Molncs, lTown

Journal
Decorah, tow:
Cir. 6,435

some representation there

thal day as some ol the new
rules concern them in part-
fcular.

Ty

Hearing Set On Livestock Poison Rules

The Iowa Chemical Technology .

Commission has scheduled a
public hearing as a part of
procedures for establishing rudes
and regulations relating fto

reporting of poisoning of domestic
livestock, ‘

This hearing will convene at 10
a.m. Tuesday, November 13 in
Conference Room C, Iowa
Department of Environmental
Quality, 3920 Delaware Avenue,
Des Moines,

Anyone wishing to attend s

welcome., Anyone wishing to
present some verbal comments
should send them to the above
address before Nov. 1 so that they
can be included in the program
Comments that day will be
recorded and used to arrive at

~ some conclusions,

The department will adopt their
additional rules that day.
Veterinarians should have some
represeniation there that day as
some of the new rules concern
them in particular.
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Deg Maines Reqister Pc‘ql’.‘ (l\
Voew Hlaw 13, 1371 T

Livesiock Water
Poison Plan Set

Velerinarians will he required
lo tepoarl Hivestock  poisonings
mider proposed state rew-
Ll Tans desipned o condrol
strean eontamination, aceord-
ing Ao Department of nview-
mental Quality officials,

The department’s  Chemien,
Technolopy  Commission will}

held a publie heasing tnday on
regitlalons  orequiving velpre
inarins fo report hvesltock '|mi-L
seainps fo the department or
e Veterinary Diapgnostic Lahn.
rebory al Anes,

The hiearing will he a 10 a.m.
in The depactment hepdaquarters)
al 20 Delaware Ave, »

Adminisiratar Jmnes Brownd
bl the repaseting ix inteaded (o
call altenlion 1o poisenings ru-l
swlling fromy eontanvinaled wa-
Ter, Brawn sawd spewdy l'(-;mrl-}
iyt wonkl ensble the depart-]
et Lo prevent addilional poi |
sonings downstreamn, l
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“Animal_‘_ poisoning

ei‘er

bc7r

of.

overall envn'onmen’r

DES MOINES (UPI) — In
an effort to ¢losely monitor Lhe
stale's environment, the Towa
Chemical  Technology Comi-
mission Tuesday considered
stringenl rules requiring
velerinarians o report all,

accidental livestogk.
-, geérous herbicides and pesli-
icides, lead poisoning and

poisonings to the state.
 The proposed ruies, which
wan the support of en-
svironmentad and agricultural
officials al a commission
hearing,  would  require
Teporting ol all liveslock
poisonings and give the state®
Sageney a baromeler on lhe
spossible  impact of various
poisoning  agenls on  (he
averall environment,

P, William Buck,
velerinary toxicologisl al the
flowa  State  University
Velerinary Diagnostic
Laboratory, said aboul 2,500
suspected accidental livestock
poisonings are reported to the
lab annuaily with only ahoul -
500 confirmed poisonings,

He said, bowever, thal the
animal poisonings could be the
first clue to conditions that
could be harmful lo humans,

“The Hvestock animal is the
hesl monitor of our environ-+
ment loday,” Buck said, “As
more industries come into
[owa, we can assess lhe en-
viromnenial contaminalion by
its effect on the animals and
plants in lhe vicinily of
indusirial plants.” .

Buck satd the ISU
diaghostic lab has been a_

natmnai leader in probing the
relationship between livestock
poisoning and environmental

- quality. He said the aceidental
cpoisoning of livestock takes

many - forms,  including

. polluted drinking water, mold

in feed, loxic weeds, dan-

harmiul {eed additives.

The commission, an arm of
the stale Department of
Environmental Qualily
(DIEQ); is expected (o act on
the rules reguiring
veterinarians  {o reporl
livestock poisonings  before
the first of the year. In the
past poisonings have only -

‘been  reporled  te the

diagnostic lab in Ames.

* Stale law now requires thal
4 reporl be made to the
commission in an effort to
determine the extent of

oisonings infowa.
pod A
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I, Gwen Elaine Yazel, the Reporter, certify that
the foregoing proceedings were stenographically and
electronically reported by me and thereafter reduced to

typewriting by me; that said transcript is true and correct.

(Reporter)




